INTER-CLUB COUNCIL

MINUTES

Spring 1969

Associated Students SANTA ROSA JUNIOR COLLEGE INTER-CLUB COUNCIL

February 11, 1969 Meeting #1

- Club Day - Frb. 26 - Need club to Sponser tog-o-war

Bear Fair - May 23, Friday - Afternoon -Signature cards - for an compre seconds -

- Fran Blag lock -Brad Knickerbocker

> Brad Knicker becker-

Club Mecting Rooms-

- College Night - April 18

- I. Call to order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Approval of Agenda
- IV. Approval of Minutes
- V. Reports:
 - A. Chairman
 - B. Secretary
 - C. Parliamentarian
 - D. Advisor

VI. Old Business:

- A. Best Club Award
- B. From Floor

VII. New Business:

A. Approval of Secretary & Parliamentarian appointments

> B. Vice-Chairman

- ICC Representative to CSAO C.
- D. Automotive Service Club
- E. From Floor

Money Making Requests.

ay lock

VIII. Announcements

IX. Adjournment

INTER CLUB COUNCIL

OF THE

ASSOCIATED STUDENTS

OF

SANTA ROSA JUNIOR COLLEGE

11 FEBRURRY 1969

Call to Order

The meting was called to order by Chairman Richard Brantingham at 12:13 p.m.

Roll Call

The roll was called and the count of the house was 19.

The minutes were approved as written.

Approval of Agenda The agenda was approved as written.

coming.

Approval of Minutes

Reports

a. Chairman

Club Day will be held February 26 from 11-1. Deadline for booth requests is Monday, February 24 at 1:00. A sponsor is needed for the tug-o-war. College Night will be held on April 18. People will be needed to help as guides, ushers, etc. Bear Fair is tenatively scheduled for May 23. CCICC conference will be held "arch 1 at Solono College in Vallejo. All clubs sust turn in club information sheets and new signature cards to Student Activities Office. Any club that still has the blue folders from last semester please turn them in. Folders will be ready soon. Chris Zeek was introduced as parlimentarian. Karen Sabelman will be recording secretary. Any club who needs a room or wants a room change should see Lourie Beard in Dean of Instructions office. Clubs are urged to participate on Club Day. New members must sign up at Student Activities table also.

College Night needs the support of the clubs. Mr. Canevari is working to have Bear Fair on a Friday. Mr. Canevari explained how the accounts office works and why the club money must be kept in Student Activities Office. Welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked them for

b. Advisor

Old Business

A. Best Club ward	Richard said that only four clubs turned information sheets for the Best Club Award. He unded more clubs
	to work for this award.
B. From the floor	There was no business from the floor.

New Business

	*. Approval of secretar	ry and parlimentarian appointments Brad K. moved and Fran ^D . seconded to approve the appoint- ments. This das passed.
	B. Vice-Chairman	Brad moved and Joe Bennett seconded to open nominations for Vice-Chairman. Passed. Fran Blaylock was nominated by Merritt and franklike Brad Knickerbocken was nominated by Dave H. Fran was a elected by a vote of 11-4.
	C. ICC Rep toCSA	Joe Benaet moved to open nominations and "ruce McKinely seconded. Passed. Bruce M. nominated Brad Knickerbocker. Being no other nominations Fran moved and Merrit seconded to close nominations. This passed and Brad was elected.
D	D. ASC Constitution	asc wanted Constitution changed to limit membership To members of the Industrial Ed. Classes. Fran moved and Merrit seconded to accepted this and it was pa sed.
	Es From the Floor	There was no business from the floor.
Mone	y-making Requests	
		WLC March 15, La Rose Hotel, Rummage Sale. Hove. by Fran and seconded by Brad. Passed.
		Young mepublicains February 17-20, in frount of the Co-op, selling pscheadelic Nixon posters, 75¢ or\$1. Moved by Ski Club and seconded by Merritt. Passed.
		WLC-Deliphi-Sponsor Bear Fair queen, week of May 19; ontery fee \$5.00. Brad moved to vote and ASC seconded. Discussion followed and MLC moved to vote immediatel y This passed and voting took place. Delphi won 14-4.
		MLC February 12 and 15; Coddingtown Texaco; Car Jash; price 51.00. Moved bySki club, seconded by ASC. Passed.
		French Club Spring Semester '69; pioneer Hall; Selling coffee to night school students; kox 10¢ per cup. Moved by Brad and seconded by Joe B. Fassed.
		WLC February 26, 1969 Outdoor Stage; Box Lunch Sa le Tickets- 10¢ each 3 for 25¢, 12 for 1.00. Passed.

innouncements

Brad thanked everyone for his election to USA. Current Affairs announced a free store in operation on 4th street.

Vet's Club will have Blood Drive about 2 weeks after Easter vacation.

Co-or Dance this Friday

Adjournment

After a motion by Brad K. and seconded Merritt Deeds the meeting was adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

despectfully submitted,

Sandeø Hay Acting Secretary

SH/FB

apristiza Javsily Dettersi

165- TH MA the THI III

Associated Students SANTA ROSA JUNIOR COLLEGE

19 members -

clubs 7 - Notice in Bear Facts -Absants potree to club Advisor's

Ugly Man-Tug-O-War

INTER#CLUB COUNCIL

Agenda February 18, 1969 Meeting #2

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Approval of Agenda
- IV. Approval of Minutes
- V. Reports
 - Chairman Vice Chairman Secretary Parliamentarian ICC Rep to CSA Advisor -
- VI. Old Business
 - A. From Floor
- VII. New Business

yo agenda for next meeting. A. Libertarian's Consitiution B. WLC Constitution C. ICC Member of Best Club Trophy Committee - Chris Zeek

- D. From Floor
- VIII. Money Making Requests
 - Announcements MLC . See me -IX.
 - X. Adjournment

Call Laurie Board - re: Millet Bear Fair-

ASC > 5 SBC > \$ 5 MLC > 914

Mexicon American Student Confederation

> Minutes Recting #2 February 18, 1969

I. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Hichard Brantingham at 12:13 p.m.

II. Roll Call

Absentees were from: Christian Varsity, Delta Esi Omega, Engineers Club, Hawaiian Club, Interfaith, International Helations, Masque & Sandal, Medical Assisting, Spanish Club, Fau Fi Ehe, and Young Democrats.

III. Approval of agenda

Sections A and B of New Business were deleted until the next meeting. The agenda was then approved as corrected.

IV. Approval of dinutes

Under the Call to Order, the spelling of "meeting" was corrected; under B. of New Business, the spelling of "Merrit" was corrected. The minutes were approved as corrected.

V. deports

I many many many

Chairman--Rich Brantingham reported that the state ICC Conference will be held **Harch 1** at Solano, and that interested people should see him after the meeting.

Club Day will be February 26. The deadline for club booyhs is February 24 at 1:00 p.m.

Clubs are to turn in their club information sheets as soon as possible. For room assignments, representatives are to see Mrs. Baerd in the Instruction Office.

Iwo non-CSA members are neeled for the Constitutional Convittee: it will review all club constitutions this semester. In addition to trophies of clubs, the display case infront of the Bookstore might be able to include individual club displays this semester.

- Vice Chairman--Fran Blaylock explained her departure from the last meeting
- ICC kep to CSA--Brad Anickerbocker reported that Dr. Newman spoke to CSA, that a letter was written to the Cak Leaf Editor concerning the coverage of the previous meeting, and that SKJC's name might possibly be changed.

Advisor--Mr. Canevari explained the possible name change of the JC. Clubs will be advised of their ICC absences through the Bear Facts, their mail boxes, and by notes to their advisors.

VI. Old Business

A. From the Floor--It was moved and seconded that the ICC Code Article III, Section b. be amended to read, "Club Constitutions and by-laws will be submitted to the ICC annually at the last meeting in the spring semester for approval. "New constitutions of clubs or organizations and/or amendments and/or by-laws shall be submitted to the Constitution Committee and then to the various clubs for their consideration, and then to ICC for action. The constitutions, new or amended, must be in the club mail boxes by ten o'clock the day of the club meetings." Club constitutions should comply with all state laws. A two-thirds majority vote of ICC is necessary for approval of constitutions." This was discussed and will be voted on at the next meeting.

VII. New Business

- A. ICC Member to Best Club Trophy Committee--It was moved and seconded and passed to open nominations. Fran Blaylock, Chris Zeek, and Joe Bennett were nominated. After nominations were closed, Chris Zeek became the ICC Rep. to the committee.
- Appled of the Mexican-American Club be changed to the Mexican-American Student **Segenation** so that it may be affiliated with the larger organization of thet name. It passed.

VIII. Money-Making Requests

- MLC: on Club Day, February 26; aA raffle for 6-8 prizes worth \$2-10 with tickets costing 10 for \$1 or 15% each. Approval for this was moved, seconded and passed.
- MLC, ASC, SBC: on Club Day, February 26; sponsoring of the Tug-of-War with a \$5 charge for entering teams. It was moved, seconded; and passed to vote on the choice. MLC will sponsor.
- WLC: on May 23--sponsoring of the Ugly Man Contest on campus, with a \$5 entry fee. Approval for this was moved, seconded, and passed.
- WLC: On March 8 at Coddingtown Enco--a car wash costing \$1 per car. Approval was noved, seconded, and passed.
- Delphi: on March 26 and 28 in the Goop--cookie and brownie sale, with brownies for 5%, large cookies 10%, and small cookies 2 for 5%. Approval was moved, seconded and passed.
- Circle h: on March 9 at the Saddle n' Surloin--a Bancake Breakfast from 7-12, for \$1 a plate. Approval was moved, seconded, and passed.
- Hiking Club: on March 1 at St. Francis Shopping Center--a Cake sale, with an 8" cake costing \$3. Approval was moved, seconded, and passed.

IX. Announcements

Vets Club--The Blood Drive will probably be held on April 16; donators can specify whether their blood will go for Viet Nam or to the Student Fund.

WLC is collecting for the Heart Fund Society.

X. Adjournment

After a motion and second, the meeting was adjourned at 1:05 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Karen Sabelman

Karen Sabelman I.C.C. Secretary

Present -Associated Students of 7744 MAL 111 Santa Rosa Junior College INTER-CLUB COUNCIL THE THE Agenda February 25, 1969 13 maj -Absent -Meeting #3 Auto Serviza-Christian Science Call to Order I. IIa Roll Call Engineers Haurzier III. Approval of Agenda Inter forth IV. Approval of Minutes Mud. Assist. 105trane club Day - TPR Tug. 0-war-V. Reports Chairman Vice Chairman Secretary Parliamentarian Muddy Lossers-Hose OPF -ICC Rep to CSA Use Byun shower-Advisor @ plesse stog out of buildings -No horsing around -- clean Up affer VI. Old Business bootka-Will stay open - From 11:00 - 1:00 -* A. Code Change B. Libertarian's Constitution 17 yes 2 no C. Club Day Tables & chairs -> by 10:3000 D. From Floor VII. New Business Hose at Pit -A. From Floor Truck at P.7 -Check Bull Horn _ Betteries VIII. Money-Making Requests IX. Announcements Map of Table Lay-out -X. Adjournment Cell Men ! Women's bym.

Changes in I.C.C. code. ->

Minutes Meeting #3 February 25, 1969

I. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Richard Brantingham at 12:13.

- 115

II. Roll Call

Absent were representatives from Auto Service, Medical Assisting, Spanish Club, and Tau Pi Rho.

III. Approval of Agenda

The approval of the agenda as written was moved, seconded, and passed.

IV. Approval of Minutes

Article VII, B. was corrected to read "Mexicah-American Student Gonfederation. The minutes were approved as corrected.

V. Reports

Chairman--Rich Brantingham reported that 4 or 5 people will be attending the CCICCA Conference March 1.

Clubs are to submit pictures of club activities for the yearbook. There is a possibility that clubs might have semester projects. Next Meeting , there will be a tape of the SRJC Golden Jubilee March for ICC to hear.

Secretary --- Karen Sabelman asked that copies of proposed or amended constitutions, when put in club boxes, will also be placed in hers.

ICC Rep to CSA--Brad Knickerbocker explained the written report which he had handed out to ICC.

VI. Old Business

- A. Code Change--Fran Blaylock moved and JoAnn Noble seconded a motion to accept the proposed amendment to the ICC Code as written. This passed.
- B. Libertarian's Constitution--Joe Bennett moved to accept the constitution . This was seconded by Ski Club and passed.
- C. Club Day--Rich Brantingham announced that he postponed Club Day until Friday, February 28, because of the "slushy" grounds, and a request from maintenance. It will be held on the patic area in front of the Coop. Fran Blaylock moved, seconded by Dick Harkness, to appeal the decision from the chair. After discussion, the vote was 5-11 to uphold; therefore the decision was successfully appealed and Club Day will be dednesday.

More entries are needed for the Tug-of-Mar. Hoses and showers are mandatory for participants.

Concerning equipment: each club is to take only as much from the truck as it signed for.

Joe Bennett moved to let the discision of possible last-minute postponing of Club Day lie with discretion of the chair. This was seconded by Dick Harkness. MLC moved, seconded by Kent Hall, to amend this to have Mr. Canevari help decide. Brad Knickerbocker moved, seconded by LDSSA, to amend this to have Chris Zeek also help decide. This motion passed. The first amendment passed. The main motion as amended passed. -

Clubs may still sign up to be represented at booths. JoAnn Noble moved to allow the Aero Club to have a booth on Club Day. This was seconded by the Mexican#American Student Confederation and passed.

D. From the Floor--It was affirmed that clubs have the right to have any speaker at their own meetings.

VII. New Business

- A. From the Floor--The chair decided to allow the ICC Secretary to also be a club representative.
- VIII. Money-Making Requests

Delphi: at the Mendocino Shell Station on March 22--a car wash, for #1 per car. Approval was moved by Fran Blaylock and seconded by Tom Rodella, and passed.

Delphi: on March 4-7 on campus-Sees candy sucker sale, costing 5¢ each. Approval was moved by Fran, seconded by JoAnn, and passed.

WLC: on March 10-14 at 11-1 in from of Coop--a Lewonade Stand, 5¢ a glass. Approval was moved by Brad, seconded by Fran, and passed.

IX. Announcements

There were none at this time.

X. Adjournment

After a motion made by Brad and seconded by Fran, the meeting was adjourned at 1:02 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Karen Sabelman

Karen Sabelman ICC Secretary

T Bigby - Oak Leaf Story and Photograph, Naced New 1254 2. C.C. Jer INTER-CLUB COUNCIL budget unotion 1255 2.C.C. A. budget nor list zewe Agenda budget motor from I ist zewe Agenda het Jus bout money Is not a ser March '

I.C.C. Minutes. Bound-Convent Altairs-

International Relations-Marque : Sondal

het about wiew I. Call to Order het lus Hiew II. Roll Call 5000 105 II. Roll Call

- III. Approval of Agenda
 - IV. Approval of Minutes
 - V. Reports

Beev Facts idem tv about Blood Accounts

Chairman Vice Chairman Secretary Parliamentarian ICC Rep to CSA Advisor ____

VI. Old Business

A. CCICCA-Money \$1642 to Rich Brandingham - Yes

VII. New Business

- A. Sponsor Event for Speech Tournament Oratory 30 00 yes B. Club Members on Committees
- C. From Floor --
- VIII. Money-Making Requests
 - IX. Announcements
 - X. Adjournment

April 18, 1969 Queen Deselline ->

= April 18, 1969

I bow to the t the Decoundisted wisdow it the Decoundisted wisdow . I the F.C.C. we mbers.

Flee Market -

Ninutes Meeting #4 March 4, 1969

- I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order by Chairman Richard Brantingham at 12:17 p.m.
- II. Roll Call Representatives from the following clubs were not present: Auto Service Club (fined \$5 for missing 2 consecutive meetings), Christian Varsity, Current Affairs, Delta Psi Omega, International Relations,
- III. Approval of Agenda After the removal of one Roll Call, the agenda was approved as corrected.
- IV. Approval of Minutes The minutes were approved as written.
 - V. Reports

Chairman--Rich Brantingham reported that clubs must have turned in to the Associated Students Office the signatures of those responsible for the money before they can sign any money in or out.

All clubs which have not yet turned in club information sheets must do so.

Reporting on the CCICCA Conference, Rich said that he was proud of those who attended; namely Chris Zeek, Cheryl Munson and Brad Anickerbocker. Chris chaired one section, and Rich was a member of the Resolution Screening Committee. One suggestion which Rich stated that he'd work on is having ICC separate from and equal to CSA.

- Parliamentarian--Chris Zeek stated that Rich was the only member of the Resolution Screening Committee, and led a standing ovation in appreciation for Rich's work at the conference.
- ICC Rep to CSA--Brad Knickerboker explained his written report and thanked ICC for the opportunity of representing it at the conference.
- Advisor--Mr. Canevari announced that Club Day went off well; the complaints or "grousing" about the Tug-of-War restrictions should be handled through its sponsor next year.

The tape of the SRJC Colden Jubilee March is with the lyrics writer and should be available for playing at the next meeting. CSA motion concerning aponsoring a Flea Market should be thought about.

VI. Cld Business

A. CCICCA: Money--This concerned expenses for food, gas, and conference costs. Brad moved that ICC reinburse Rich 016.42 for expenses incurred to and at the CCICCA conference. This was seconded by Fran Blaylock and passed. Suggestions were then made to Chris Zeek as to what he should do with his 33.42 financial windfall.

VII. New Business

- A. Sponsor Event for Speech Tournament--Brad moved that ICC sponsor the Gratory portion of the Speech Tournament at \$30. This was seconded by Fran, discussed, and passed.
- B. Club Members on Committees--This was from the Idea Corner in the Student Activities Office; clubs whose members actively participated in this way might get credit toward the Best Club Trophy. This will be discussed further.
- C. From the Floor--Fran reported that Open Forum Committee sugrested the possibility of a Campus Discrimination Week, during which, for example, all blondes would be discriminated against. Brad moved to postpone the matter indefinitely. This was seconded by Chris and passed.

Mr. Canevari stated that College Night is officially supported by the Associated Students and will be held on Friday, April 18. It has had before and needs this year the enthusiastic support of ICC for many jobs. This is also useful towards the Best Club Trophy. He asked that clubs begin getting commitments of the numbers of volunteers available.

Concerning questions asked about the Flea Market, it was said that the idea seems to be that it would be held at certain times on campus and that students could bring whatever they want to sell.

- VIII. Money-Making Regests There were none.
 - IX. Announcements

Delphi announced that the deadline for queen candidated would be April 18 at 3 p.m.

Vets Club announded that at their Blood Drive, anyone over 18 may give their blood without parental permission, while noone under 18 is allowed to give blood.

Circle K announced that their pancake Breakfast would be held in the Cddfellows Hall from 7-2 on March 9.

- WLC announced their carwash at the Coddingtown Enco on March8 from 10-4.
- X. Adjournment The meeting was adjourned at 12:50 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Karen Sabelman

Karen Sabelman ICC Secretary

> Agenda Meeting #5 March 11, 1969

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call

- III. Approval of Agenda
- IV. Approval of Minutes
- V. Reports

Chairman Vice Chairman Secretary Parliamentarian ICC Rep to CSA Advisor

VI. Old Business

- A. Flas Market B. Trom Floor
- VII.. New Business

A. Aero Club Consittution B. From Floor

- VIII. Money-Making Requests
 - IX. Announcements
 - X. Adjournment

> Minutes Meeting #5 March 11, 1969

- I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order by Chairman Richard Brantingham at 12:12 p.m.
- II. Roll Call BSU and French Club did not have representatives present.
- III. Approval of Agenda The agenda was approved as written.
- IV. Approval of Minutes

The spelling of Sherrol Munson's name was corrected in the Chairman's report. Concerning Old Business From the Floor, it was decided that Sherrol Munson seconded the motion concerning Caspus Discrimination Week. The minutes were approved as corrected.

V. Reports

Chairman--Rich Brantingham reported that Kathy Humes, who is working with Mrs. Pollard on College Night, wanted to know how many ICC members would be willing to talk to their high schools' government classes concerning College Night. Four volunteered.

On behalf of Forensics, Rich thanked ICC for sponsoring the Oratory trophies at the recent speech contests. SRJC students won two trophies, a second and a third. He also thanked Circle K for sponsoring a trophy.

As Mr. Canevari was indesposed, Mr. Power attended ICC as advisor.

If any chub wishes to co-sponsor the Cancer Drive, it is to contact Mr. Cansvari.

The Board of Trustees recently passed the proposal of letting clubs sponsor outside speakers for open-campus talks, with regulations: speakers are to be approved by a committee composed of 3 faculty members, and 3 students chosen by the ICC ohairman.

The Colloquium was cancelled by the Academic Senate, whose reasons were passed out to ICC.

Vice Chairman--Fran Blaylock asked all clubs to have the papers for the NLC Telephone Directory filled out as soon as possible.

ICC Rep to CSA--Brad Knickerbooker explained his written report.

VI. Old Business

A. Flea Market--Dick Harkness explained that the Aero Club wishes to sponsor this event.

VII. New Business

A. Aero Club Constitution--Copies had been duly submitted to clubs before 10 a.m. on Monday. Kent Hall moved to approve the constitution. This was seconded by Tom Rodella and passed.

VIII. Money-Making Requests

SBC: on March 22 at the Shell Station on Fourth and Farmers Lane, a car wash at \$1 per car. A motion to approve this was made by Fran, seconded by Tom, and passed.

MLC: at Bear Fair, a Car Smash on campus, priced at 4 slugs for 25%. A motion for approval was made by Fzan, seconded by JoAnn Noble, and passed.

IX. Announcements

Young Republicans announced that they have unanimously selected Kathy Humes and their Bear Fair Queen Candidate.

WLC and MLC will be holding a rummage sale at La Rosa Hotel on March 15.

X. Adjournment

After a motion made by Brad and seconded by the Mexican-American Student Confederation, the meeting was adjourned at 12:35.

Respectfully Submitted,

abelman

Karen Sabelman, ICC Secretary

Coll Tom Decker -Per- prints ! negs -

> Agenda Meeting #6 March 18, 1969

Corront Affeirs Alb Ab State

April 18, 1

Club Booths. 10: Sign Up Sheet-\$ 500 deposit -

TH

Muisdadu Serduce Ab

THE THE THE

20

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Approval of Agenda
 - IV. Approval of Minutes
 - V. Reports

Chairman ~ Vice Chairman V Secretary Parliamentarian ICC Rep to CSA Advisor -

- VI. Old Business
 - A. Club Information Sheets
 - B. From Floor
- VII. New Business

A. American Cancer Society B. From Floor

- VIII. Money-Making Requests
 - IX. Announcements
 - X. Adjournment

American Cancer Dociety-Mindy Burtrum - 545-6720 April 14-18

College Dight - April 18-

Minutes Meeting #6 March 18, 1969

- I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order by Chairman Rich Brantingham at 12:11.
- II. Roll Call Representatives of International Relations and Aero Club /ere absent.
- III. Approval of Agenda The agenda was approved as written.
- IV. Approval of Minutes

The minutes were approved as witten.

V. Reports

Chairman---Rich Brantingham reported that April 18 is College Night. Nine clubs showed interest in having booths set up in the Goop that night.

A \$5 charge will be refunded when the clubs show up. A sign-up sheet

will be available in the Student Activities Office.

Someone has borrowed an insulated canvas ice cream packer from Arlington Farms. Its return is requested.

Clubs should check their mailboxes at least twice a week.

Appointments will soon be made of the ICC committee for screening club speakers. Those interested should see the Chairman.

The CJCSGA Area 7 conference will be held at College of the Redwoods March 21-22.

The tape of the SRJC Golden Jubillee Aarch is supposed to be here next week.

The Doyle Student Center Committee vill write a letter to Mr. Cooper concerning bookstore policies; a questionaire will be passed out to the clubs asking for suggestions and enumeration of problems, so that student attitudes will be represented.

- ICC Rep to CSA--Brad Knickerbocker explained his written report and added t that a poll concerning the name change possibility will be in the Press Démocrat.
- Adgisor--Mr. Canevari reported that he has received a request for aasistant Scoutmasters for a new South Park Scout Troop. Those interested are to see Mr. Canevari.

Guides and other helpers are needed for College Night. Representatives are to keep reminding club members.

Steve Cabot then reported on the Campus Convocation. This is being organized to allow all students to become aware, to discuss and to learn of the problems of educationally disadvantaged students. A planning conference will be held Saturday at the El Rancho to help educate the faculty and students. Volunteers are needed to represents the school in the projected 15 15-man workshops. Four prominent speakers will be featured. School will be out Friday at 2 p.m. so that everyone can go th the auditorium and hear about the Convocation. Steve will meet with anyone interested on Thursday at 11 or 12. Reps are to notify clubs.

VI. Old Business

A. Club Information Sheets--Rich went through the list, checking times and reoms with each clubs representative. These assignments will be made permanent.

VII. New Business

A. American Gancer Society--Requests have been received for volunteer fundraisers April 14-18. Clubs interested should contact Mr. Canevari.

VIII. Money-making Requests

- Aero Club--on April 17 in front of the Coop, a Bazaar, 11-2. A motion to approve was made by MLC, seconded by Fran Blaylock, and passed.
- Forestry Club--on March 28 in front of Coop and at the outdoor stage concert, Homemade cookie sale and koolaid, at 5¢ a cookie or glass. A motion for approval was made by Forestry Club and seconded by Tom Rodella. During discussion, it mas asked that the Forestry Club provide a clean-up detail. Brad asked for a hand vote, and the motion was passed 15-5.
- ESU and MASC--Narch 21 from 9-12. at the Resurrection Community Center on Stoney Point Road, a dance, costing \$1.25 a person. A motion for approval wes made by Libertarians and seconded by Fran, and passed.
- Hiking Club--on March 22 at the Coddingtown Texaco station, a Car Jash at \$1 per car. A motion for approval was male by Tom Rodella, seconded by Forestry Club, and passed.
- MLC--on March 22 in Coddingtown Center and in front of Rosenberg's: Cake and Pie Sale, with cakes for \$2 and pies for \$1. A motion for approval was made by Fran, seconded by Tom and passed.
- Vets Club--on April 11 at Vern's Texaco: a Raffle with 18t phace as 200Gal. gas, 2nd a complete tune-up, and 3rd a lube jub. Tickets cost 25¢ apiece and 5 for \$1. A motion for approval was made by SBC, seconded by Tom, and passed.
- BSU--on March 24 in foont of Cafeteria: selling of Berkeley Barb and Black Panther Papers for 25¢ each. A motion for approval was made by Fran and seconded by Current Affairs, and approved.
- wLCason May 23 on campus: sale of Snow-Cones and Pickles for 15¢ each. A motion for approval was made by Fman, seconded by home Economics, and passed.
- French Club--March 28: raffle for a canned ham, at 10% & ticket. A motion for approval was made by Tom, seconded by SBC and passed.

- 1X. Announcements There were none at this time.
 - X. Adjournment

After a motion made by Brad, and seconded by Tom, the meeting was adjourned at 1:03 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Karen Sabelman

Karen Sabelman ICC Secretary

1

ASSOCIATED STUDENTS of Bante Rosa Junior College

INTER-CLUB COUNCIL

Agenda Meeting #7 March 25, 1969

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Approval of Agenda
- IV. Approval of Minutes
 - V. Report.

Chairman Vice Chairman Scoretary Farliamentarian ICC rep to CSA Adfisor

VI. Old Business

April 18

- KA. College Night@
- B. From the Floor
- II. New Business
 - VA. WLC Constitution
- -DVB. English Culture Club Constitution

C. From the Floor

- VIII. Moneymaking Requests
 - IX. Announcements
 - X. Adjournmemt

Tape -Band.

Sign of sheak- Duc - 114 Sign of planday April 14 Concort on Stage - Friday 12-1:0

A Room at Borm.

2102 Booths

WLC Circle K COSSA

Minutes Meeting #7 March 26, 1969

- Call to Order The meeting was called to order by Chairman Rich Brantingham at 12:15 p.m.
- II. Roll Call Absent were reps from: Delta Psi Omega, International Relations, Ski Club, and Aero Club.
- III. Approval of Agenda The agenda was approved as written.
- IV. Ap roval of Minutes The minutes were approved as written.

V. Reports

Chairman--Rich Brantingham reported that Mr. Cooper has said that the display case in front of the bookstore is now available for clubs' use. Cnly clubs will be allowed to use it; they must sign up through Rich.

- Vice Chairman--Fran Blaylock announced that Bear Fair Ugly Man Consest applications are now available.
- Secretary--Karen Sabelman asked that club mail boxes be checked at least twice a week.
- ICC Rep to CSA--Brad Knickerbocker explained his written report and thanked ICC for the opportunity to go to the Area 7 Conference.
- Advisor--Kr. Canevari announced that there will be a concert this Friday on the outdoor stage by the "Running Water", at noon.

VI. (11 Business

A. College Night--Clubs are to sign up for booths. Needed are people as guides and to stay in positions with maps and agendas at various locations. Sign-up sheets are passed out and are due Monday, April 14.

Seven clubs showed interest in having club booths, and they will pay a \$5 deposit to be refunded after they show up on College Night.

Kent Hall is donating \$25 for refreshments; Brad urged all clubs to also appropriate funds for this purpose.

VII. New Business

- A. WLC Constitution--This has been changed to make the club non-selective in membership. It was submitted for clubs' approval March 17. A motion to approve the change was made by MLC and seconded by Joe Bennett. It Passed.
 B. English Culture Club Constitution--This was in club boxes
- B. English Culture Club Constitution--This was in club boxes by 10 a.m. on March 24. A motion to approve this was made by Fran Blaylock and seconded by Tom Rodella. It passed.
- VIII. Money-Making Requests
 - Current Affairs+-on April 28 in the gym: a concert by Shlomo Charlbach, costing \$1 and/or contributions. A motion to approve was made by MLC and seconded by MASC, and passed.
 - MLC--on May 29,30,31 at the Healdsburg Fair: Car Smash and Grange Drink sale, priced at 4 slugs for 25% and 15% per cup. A motion to approve this was made by Fran, seconded by Tom, and passed.
 - MLC--on March 25-April 6 in Santa Rosa: curb and pavement house number painting, with a variable proce. A motion for approval was made by Fran and seconded by Tom, and passed.

IX. Announcements

Moving Bear Fair to Friday will interrupt classes held from 1-3 p.m., so cooperation from the faculty is necessary. Mr. Canevari has given his word that the SRJC Golden Jubilee March tape will be heard at the next ICC meeting.

X. Adjournment

After a motion made by Brad and seconded by Dan, the meeting was adjourned at 12:41 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Karen Sabelman

Karen Sabelman ICC Secretary

Aero CIL Liberterian LDSSA

744 11(1

THAL ITAL

Delta Psi Omega

B.S.U.

Curron't Allairs

Hiking

Associated Students of Santa Rosa Junior College Ste INTER-CLUB COUNCIL

Agenda Meeting #8 April 8, 1969

Sliffery Thousat

Lists of Volunteers-

40/0 giving blood to blood drive 10/0 giving blood to blood drive 10/15. toward proping

- Call to Order Io
- II. Roll Call
- III. Approval of Agenda
 - IV. Approval of Minutes
 - V. Reports

Chairman Vice Chairman Secretary Parliamentarian ICC Rep to CSA Advisor -

VI. Old Business

- A. College Night
- B. Blood Drive
- From Floor C.
- VII. New Business

A. From Floor

- VIII Money-Making Requests
 - IX. Announcements
 - X. Adjournment

List of guides - from Kosthy Smith. Internetional Relations

> Minutes Meeting #8 April 8, 1969

I. Call to Otder

The meeting was called to order by Vice Chairman Fran Blaylock at 12:12 p.m. The flag salute was led by Mr. Canevari.

II. Roll Call

Absent were representatives from: Current Affairs, Delta Psi Omega, Hiking Club, International Relations, Libertarians.

- III. Approval of Agenda The agenda was approved as written.
- IV. Approval of Minutes Under Section II, Aero Club was excused. The minutes were approved as corrected.

V. Reports

Vice Chairman--Fran Blaylock reported that Rich Brantingham was in Petaluma visiting the High School. Those interested in being members of the committee to screen club speakers are to see the Chairman. Some club signature cards are still needed.

Secretary--Karen Sabelman reported that International Relations Club has been fined for non-attendance. The \$5 is due April 22.

ICC Rep to CSA--Brad Knickerbocker explained his report, elaborating on "Operation Slippery Thought."

Advisor--Mr. Canevari also elaborated on "Operation Slippery Thought", stating that Barry Wadman is donating the \$25 first prize, with the condition that 45 speakers sigh up to speak on the 5 topics mentioned in the publicity. More information is readily available.

The SRJC Golden Jubilee March may be heard on the outdoor stage at noon April 11 at the Band Concert.

VI. Cld Business

A. College Night--Each club should sign up and pay the returnable deposit of \$5 in the Student Activities Office.

It has also been recommended that each club prepare memeographed information sheets to hand out.

The names of club members who will help are due by 1 p.m. on Monday, April 14. These people will meet in the Coop for assignments on College Night. Mr. Canevari asked that they preferably be reliable and trustworthy, but any will do.

- B. Blood Drive--WLC moved that "10 points toward the Best Club Trophy be given to clubs who have 4% of their membership donating blood in the upcoming blood drive." This was seconded by MLC and passed.
- VII. New Business
 - A. From Floor--Kent Hall moved that "ICC endorse and strongly recommend that the residents of Kent Hall be allowed to have women visitation hours on Sunday through Thursday from 12 p.m. to 9 p.m., and Friday and Saturday from 12 p.m. to 12 midnight." This was seconded by Brad and followed by discussion. Kent Hall Association President elaborated on the motion. It was moved by Christy Ward and seconded by Sherrol Munson to vote immediately; this passed. The motion passed.
- VIII. Money-Making Requests
 - Circle K--on April 14 in the Santa Rosa area: helping sponsor the California wheelchair Games, for a \$.25-\$1 donation. A motion for approval was made by AGS and seconded by LDSSA, and passed.
 - Veterans Club and WLC--on May 7 in Burbank Auditorium: movies and sale of coffée and cookies. The movies will cost students 75%, guests \$1, and children under 12 50%. A motion for approval was made by LDSSA, seconded by Christian Science, and passed.
 - WLC--on April 12 in Sebastopol: cookie and cake sale, variously priced. A motion for approval was made by MLC, seconded by LDSSA, and passed.
 - IX. Announcements

The Young Hepublicans have a temporaby bulletin display in Analy Hall, showing "Americans in Action."

X. Adjournment

After a motion made by Vets and seconded by MLC, the meeting was adjourned at 12:40 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted.

Sabelmon.

Karen Sabelman ICC Secretary B. Blood Drive--&LC moved that "10 points toward the Best Club Trophy be given to clubs who have 4% of their verbership donating blood in the upcoming blood drive." This was seconded by MLC. Delphi then moved to amend this by stating that an additional 5 points be given to any club containing a member giving 3 or more pints of blood for the school blood bank. This was seconded by AGS and passed. The motion as amended passed.

Phoney - second page - 8

C. From Floor--It was then announced that Circle k had received a letter requesting volunteer donors for heart and kidney transplants.. WLC then moved that any club getting 32 of its members to volunteer for the transplants be given 5 points per member towards the Best Club Trophy. This was seconded by Eircle K and passed.

VIL. New Business

A. MLC moved that "The Best Club Frophy Awards"be augmented to include prozes of 2100, 57 and .25 for the top three clubs respectively. This was seconded by WLC, but failed 10-10.

Kent Hall moved that "ICC endorse and recommend that the residents of ment Hall be allowed to have women visitation hours on Sunday through Thursday from 12-9 p.m. and on Friday and Saturday from 12 p.m. until sidnight." This was seconded by Brad and passed.

Add then moved that the Furlia rentarian and Advisor be given voting privileges. This was seconded by LDSSA, discussed, and passed 16^{-4} -2.

ALC moved that, "whereas the existing Chairman has let his power go to his head; whereas he cannot be removed from office without CSA's ap rovas, that ICC exercise its own cover and restrict the Chairman to vicarious and silent particiration only, and that this be enforsed by the Farliamentarian," This was seconded by ACS. Circle K moved to amend this by adding "and that the meeting be presided over by two co-Chairmen; namely the Vice Chairman and Secretary, each with a cersonal gavel." The amendment was seconded by LDSSA and passed. The motion then passed with acclamation, unanimously.

Sharon Fowler was then appointed as the official ICC roll call girl, pending her personal acceptance.

VIII. / Money-Making Requests

AGS moved that as SRJC Students are basically honest, that the requests be accepted as a whole. This was seconded by Brad and passed.

IX, Announcements

Fran announced that a collection would be taken to help provide the Chairman and Advisor with tranquilizers.

X. Adjournment--The meeting was adjo rned at 12:40 p.m. Respectfully Submitted, Maren Sabelman, Secty.

MASC English telture club

72.

Agenda Meeting #9 1-April 15, 1969

- College Night-C

050th Amisersay March

Bldg. Burdes 6:30

Tour Guidos - 6:00 - 6:15

o Bear Fair-

- Call to Order I.
- Roll Call II.

-

- III. Approval of Agenda
- Approval of Minutes IV.
- V. Reports

Chairman Vice Chairman Secretary Parliamentarian ICC Rep to CSA Advisor

- VI. Old Business
 - A. College Night B. From Floor
- New Business VII.

A. From Floor

- Money-Making Requests VIII.
 - Announcements IX.
 - Adjournment Xe

> Minutes Meeting #9 April 15, 1969

- I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order at 12:16 p.m. by Chatiman Rich Brantingham.
- II. Roll Call

Reps from the following clubs were absent: Black Student Union. Home Economics. Interantional Relations, MASC, and LDSSA.

- III. Approval of Agenda The agenda was approved as written.
 - IV. Approval of Minutes The minutes were approved as written.

V. Reports

Chairman--Rich Brantingham reported that a supplement to last week's minutes as available, though not officially. Bear Fair will be hald on May 23, Friday, as it seems that the faculty having classes during 1-3 either will tolerate the Fair or have asked for a substitute room. The Blood Drive will be held Wednesday, April 16. All club members and representatives are asked to give. Concerning the Kent Hall women visitation request, Mr. Power has refused permission unless Dr. Dougan and Dr. Newman will take responsibility, Kich reported.

Secretary--Karen Sabelman reported that Delta Psi Omega has been fined \$5 for non-attendance, due April 29.

ICC Rep to CSA--Brad Knickerbacker explained his report.

Advisor--Mr. Canevari reported that, concerning Bear Fair, notices were Sent to the faculty affected, and they will be reminded later.

The tape of the SRJC Godden Jubilee March written by Mr. Peterson was played as the advisor stood. A motion was made by Brad and seconded by Fran Blaylock to write a letter thanking Mr. Peterson for writing and taping the march. This passed.

VI. Old Business

A. College Night--Clubs are needed to sign up for 9-10 p.m. booths to talk to the seniors.' Material to be mimeographed may be turned in. Faculty members have asked for student help in classrooms. Assignments will be given in the Coop at 6:15 for tour guides and 6:30 for other help.

Cookies are needed, to be brought on Friday afternoon.

VII. New Business There was none.

VIII. Money-Making Requests

- Young Republicans--on May 4 at the Sonoma County Fair Grounds: flea market booth, co-sponsored by the American Legion. A motion for approval was made by Sherrol Munson and seconded by Christian Science; it passed.
- MLC--on April 26 at the Coddingtown Texaco: car wash at \$1 per car. A motion for approval was made by Brady seconded by Tom Rodella, and passed.

IX. Announcements

- Delphi is sponsoring the Bear Fair Queen Contest and a float for the candidates in the Rose Parade. They need a garage or small warehouse, and a flat bed truck for three weeks before the parade.
- The Young Republicans are sponsoring Kathi Humes for Bear Fair Queen.

Everyone should give blood tomorrow.

X. Adjournment

After a motion made by MLC and seconded by Photography Club, the meeting was adjourned at 12:45 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

aren Sabelman

Karen Sabelman ICC Secretary

> Agenda Meeting #10 April 22, 1969

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Approval of Agenda
- IV. Approval of Minutes
- V. Reports

-

I. C. C. f.

t.

Acceptedo

Chairman Vice Chairman Secretary Parliamentarian ICC Rep to CSA Advisor -

VI. Old Business

A. From Floor

VII. New Business

> 🌤 A. Beta Chi Constitution - B. From Floor

- VIII. Money-Making Requests
 - IX. Announcements
 - X. Adjournment

Net's Follies -

Libertaires IRe MLC

THE THE

111

Do we pove chi Copies + totion Constitution Congrate la trans to Vet's club - A Vote in Bear Facts -

Refificus out April 30 Collge Night -Delphi - Queen ? -Delphi - Queen ? -Howaion Olub - Beath ? Howaion O

Minutes Meeting #10 April 22, 1969

I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order at 12:15 by Chairman Rich Brantingham. The flag salute was led by the Chairman.

- II. Roll Call Absent were reps from: Young Democrats, MLC and Libertarians.
- III. Approval of Agenda The agenda was approved as written.
- IV. Approval of Minutes The minutes were approved as written.

V. Reports

Chairman--Hich Brantingham thanked all those who participated in College Night activities. Those clubs which had booths have had their \$5 redeposited. He also thanked everyone who donated and participated in

the blood drive.

Jeff Hess, the Athletics Commissioner then explained about intra-mural baseball (slow pitch softball) and asked that clubs might be thinking of combining to get more teams active.

Secretary--Karen Sabelman reported that Delta Psi Omega was expected to pay their \$5 fine before the next meeting.

ICC Rep to CSA--Brad Knickerbocker explained his written report, adding the fact that \$100 profit was made on the last coop dance.

Advisor--Mr. Canevari thanked everyone who helped on College Night. Vets Club was thanked for sponsoring the blood drive; the donations were appreciated. As petitions for fall semester elected offices will be available April 30, everyone should be looking for suitable candidates.

VI. Old Business

A. From Floor--Concerning the Bear Fair Queen and Frincesses, clubs should be thinking about allowing them special privileges at their booths. This should be considered in Club meetings.

VII. New Business

A. Beta Chi Constitution -- This had been submitted to clubs last week, and is different from the former Beta Chi. A motion for approval was made by AGS, seconded by SBC, and passed. B. From Floor--A motion was made by Brad and seconded by Fran Blaylock that ICC have a banquet tentatively on May 26 at 7 p.m. using all available ICC funds, and if the funds are not sufficient, each representative is to help. During discussion, the fact that this right be an expensive undertaking was brought out; a suggestion of using the Faculty Lounge was made. Fran moved to postpone this definitely until next meeting. This was seconded by Brad and passed.

VIII. Money-Making Requests

Rich reported that he had received information from the World Famous Chocolates Company which is available for any club whishing to sell these as a project.

- Delphi--on April 23 and 30 in front of the coop: a Cookie sale for a nominal fee. A motion for approval was made by Fran, seconded by Brad, and passed.
- Depphi--on May 23 at Bear Fair: a booth to sell cookies for a nominal fee. A motion for approval was made by Christian Science, seconded by JoAnn Noble, and passed.
- Circle K--on April 26 on the Coddingdown Mall: Cake Sale from 9-5. A motion for approval was made by Circle K, seconded by Delta Psi Omega, and passed.
- Current Affairs Club--on April 22+25 outside the Coop: sale of subscriptions to the "Harbinger", a biweekly newspaper. A motion for approval was made by JoAnn Noble, seconded by Brad, discussed, and passed.
- Vets Club--on May 23 on the outside stage: Vets Follies. A motion for approval was made by Fran, seconded by Circle K, and postponed.

IX. Announcements

- The Young Republicans are supporting Kathi Humes for Bear Fair Queen.
- "Little Mary Sunshine" performances will be given on May 1,2,3,8, 9.&10. Prices will be \$1 for students with JC student body cards, \$1,50 with other student body cards, and \$2.50 for others. In May, Circle K will be having a miniskirt contest.

X. Adjournment

A motion for adjournment was made by Brad and seconded by Fran. During the vote, a division of the house was called, and the motion passed 18-3. The meeting was adjourned at 12:42.

Respectfully Submitted,

Karen Sabelman

Karen Sabelman ICC Secretary

1.30

10

Corrow / Alters Delta Ps; ourga-SBC, Vots,

Associated Students of Acro Club-Santa Rosa Junior College Acro Club INTER-CLUB COUNCIL

Agenda Meeting #11 April 29, 1969 Notice re: W. U.S.

> Petition Auzitable Tomorrow -

> Club rep. or officer of each club for

FORMS FOR SPEAKERS

- I. Call to Order
- II. Flag Salute
- III. Roll Call
- IV. Approval of Agenda
- V. Approval of Minutes
- VI. Reports

Chairman Vice Chairman Secretary Parliamentarian ICC Rep to CSA Advisor <

- VII. Old Business
 - -A. ICC Banquet B. From Floor
- VIII. New Business
 - A. MASC B. From Floor
 - IX. Money-Making Requests
 - X. Announcements
 - XI. Adjournment

Minutes Meeting #11 April 29, 1969

- I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order by Chairman Rich Brantingham at 12:15 p.m.
- II. Flag Salute The flag salute was led by Vice Chairman Fman Blaylock.
- III. Roll Call Absent were reps from: Current Affairs, Delta Psi Omega, and Aero Cubs.
- IV. Approval of Agenda The agenda was approved as written.
 - V. Approval of Minutes The minutes were approved as written.

VI. Reports

Chairman--Rich Brantingham reported that he has received a letter from Edward Kennedy requesting colleges' assistance for UNICEF, a service about which clubs might be interested.

Club information sheets were handed out, and corrections were made. The sheets might possibly be permanent.

A lady from the World University Service headquarters in San Francisco is interested in talking to those interested in beginning another WUS on campus. This is an organization of the United States which collects funds for assisting college students and colleges abroad. Dan Petrocchi moved that ICC sponsor a WUS Rep's appearance on campus on Honday from 11-3 on the coop patio. This was seconded by English Culture Club and passed.

- Vice Chairman--Fran Blaylock announced that Ugly Man applications aer due May 14 and cannot be accepted after this date; WLC reserves the right to disqualify any candidate in case of poor taste.
- Secretary--Karen Sabelman reported that Delta Fsi Omega's \$5 fine is due by 3 o'clock.
- ICC Rep to CSA--Brad Knicherbocker explained and corrected his written report.
- Advosor--Mr. Canevarl reported that petitions for Student Body offices are available beginning April 30. He urged all to encourage qualified candidates. Club ICC representatives for Fall should be chosed in spring.

VII. Old Business

A. ICC Banquet--Mr. Canevari gave the figures on prices he had received from Mr. Jewett. Brad moved to arend the motion on the floor to have reps pay 50% on costs. This was seconded by Jeo Bennett and passed 12-6-4. A motion to vote immediately was made by Brad, seconded by Fran, and passed. Voting then took place on the main motion, which read: "that ICC have a banquet tentatively on May 26 using all available ICC funds with each representative paying 50% of costs." This failed by a vote of 10-10-2.

VIII. New Business

A. MASC--A pamphlet was passed out, with the pertinent section concerning club-sponsored assembly-type programs. Rich asked for volunteers to serve on the ICC committee. He will inform these chosen so that they may meet at noon May 2.

IX. Money-Making Requests

BSU,MASC, and Young Democrats--on May 9, a Coop Dance, priced at \$1 for students, \$1.50 for guests. A motion for approval was made by Fran, seconded by Rich Iruax, and passed.

WLC--on May 3 in Sebastopol and Santa Rosa: a cake sale. A motion for approval was made by Sherrol Munson, seconded by Brad, discussedm and passed.

WLC--on May 7 on campus: sale of coffee and Hi-C at the movie at 7:30. A motion for approval was made by Pan Donahoo, seconded by Tom Hodella, and passed.

Hiking Club--on May 17 at the Coddingtown Texaco: a car wash for #1. or 75% with Student Body Card. A motion for approval was made by Christian Science, seconded by Joe, and passed.

Christian Varsity--April 30 in front of coop: cookie and cupcake sale, priced at 5% for 3 cookies and 5% per cupcake. A motion for approval was made by Tom, seconded by Dan, and passed. Christian Varsity--on May 3 from 10-3:30 at Sandie's Drive-in,

a Car Wash at 99% per car. A motion for approval was made by Christian Schence, seconded by Dan, and passed.

Vets Club--on May 23 at Bear Fair: the Vets Follies, attendance fee of 25%. A motion for approval was made by WLC, seconded by Dan, and passed.

X. Announcements -- There were none at this time.

XI. Adjournment

After a motion mady by Photography Club and seconded by Dan, the meeting was adjourned at 1:14 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted.

Karen Sabelman)

Karen Sabelman I.C.C. Secretary

> Agenda Meeting #12 May 6, 1969

HAL THE THE THE THI

....

25 club Correct Affairs 500 Fincel \$500

W.U.S. - what is it?

Forms for Speakers - Faculty? W. Electrons-W. Electrons-

Bear Fair-LSET UP-Take down-

- I. Call to Order
- II. Flag Salute
- III. Roll Call
- IV. Approval of Agenda
- V. Approval of Minutes
- VI. Reports

Chairman Vice Chairman Secretary Parliamentarian ICC Rep to CSA Advisor

VII. Old Business

Annousd

-0 A. Vets Club Constitution

1

- 7. B. Beta Chi Constitution
 - C. WLC Constitution
 - D. From Floor
- VIII. New Business

A. Awareness Constitution B. From Floor

IX. Money-Making Requests

X. Announcements

XI. Adjournment

No 111 111

500 back to Dette Asi Omega

Minutes Meeting #12 May 6, 1969

- I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order by Chairman Rich Brantingham at 12:16 p.m.
- II. Flag Salute Due to the fact that no flag was present, there was no salute.
- III. Roll Call Absent were representatives from Kent Hall and Current Affairs.
- IV. Approval of Agenda II. Flag Salute was omitted. The agenda was approved as corrected.
 - V. Approval of Minutes Ski Club moved to adjourn. The minutes were approved as corrected.

VI. Reports

Chairman--Rich Brantingham reported that the WUS Representative was on campus May 5; information is available for reorganization of WUS.

The members of the Club Program-screening Committee are: Fam Donahoo, Pete Metson, and Lydia Vasquez. Request forms are available from the Student Activities Office and the Chairman for interested clubs.

- Vice Chairman--Fran Blaylock reported that Ugly Man applications are available. wLC and Vets Club are sponsoring Wednesday movies: "Lord Jim," W.C. Fields, and a jazz film directed and produced by Mr. Canevari.
- Secretary--Karen Sabelman reported that the Current Affairs Club has been fined \$5 for missing 3 meetings, due May 20.

Advisor--Mr. Canevari announced that Dr. Martinez wihl speak in the Auditorium Friday noon, sponsored by MASC. Club speakers must take their chances to get speaking facilities. Student Body elections will be held May 21; more qualified candidates are needed.

Bear Fair will be held from 12-3 on May 23; if a club is planning an elaborate booth it should be built before, such as late Thursday afternoon. Set-up time for booths is scheduled for the very beginning of Bear Fair.

VII. Old Business

- A. Vets Club Constitution -- A motion for approval was made by Fran and seconded by Joe Bennett. It was discussed and passed.
- B. Beta Chi Constitution--A motion for approval was made by Fran and seconded by Dan Petocchi. This was passed.
- C. WLC Constitution -- A motion for approval was made by Fran and seconded by Dan. It was discussed and passed.
- D. From Floor--A motion was made by Aero Club and seconded by the English Culture Club to excuse the Aero Cubs from attendance at the last ICC meeting. This was discussed and passed. A motion was made by Jo-Ann Noble and seconded by Vets Club to the effect that ICC reimburse \$5 fine paid by Delta Psi Omega for absences due to play production. This was discussed and passed.

VIII. New Business

- A. Awareness Constitution--A motion was made by Fran and seconded by Auto Service Club to approve this Constitution. Discussion and explanations ensued. Fran moved, seconded by Fam Donahoo, to vote immediately; this passed 16-7-1. A roll-call vote was then taken; the motion passed 14-8-2.
- B. From Floor--Mr. Canevari reminded club reps that all publications must have the sponsoring club's and the author's names on them, according to the codes.

IX. Money-Making Requests

SBC--on May 23 in the Auditorium: Band Concert from 3-6:30, priced at 50% with Student Body Card and 31 without. A motion for approval was made by Joe, seconded by Tom Rodella, and passed. Christian Varsity Club--on May 10: Car Wash at Sandy's, at 99% per car. A motion for approval was made by Delphi, seconded by Tom,

- car. A motion for approval was made by Deiphi, seconded by Tom, and passed.
- Circle K--on May 17 at the Coddingtown Texaco: Car dash at \$1 per car. A motion for approval was made by Joe, seconded by Tom, and passed.

Beta Chi--at Bear Fair in front of the coop: watermelon sale, at 25% per slice. A motion for approval was made by AGS, seconded by Christian Varsity, and passed.

Delphi--on May 14 in front of coop: cookie sale, priced at 5% and 10%. A motion for approval was made by Christian Science, seconded by Ski Club, and passed.

Delta Psi Omega--on May 23: auction of lost and found; this was held until next week.

X. Announcements

This is the last week to see "Little Mary Sunshine" on May 9, 9, and 10.

Adjournment XI.

After a motion made by Forestry Club and seconded by Photography Club, the meeting was adjourned at 1:10 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted.

Karen Sabelnan

Karen Sabelman, I.C.C. Secretary

Auserences MASE BSC BS. ong 2

141 141

114 144 111

23

Associated Students of Santa Rosa Junior College INTER-CLUB COUNCIL

> Agenda Meeting #13 May 13, 1969

- Call to Order I.
- II. Roll Call
- III. Approval of Agenda
- IV. Approval of Minutes
- V. Reports

Chairman Vice Chairman Secretary Parliamentarian ICC Rep to CSA Advisor -

- VI. Old Business A. Bear Fair B. From Floor
- VII. New Business A. From Floor
- VIII. Money-Making Requests
 - IX. Announcements
 - X. Adjournment

Podebon Weden Hasen Up Ansen Up photos - Pade to Dor Doselline -- Hofmannis proposal veloctor. Bear Foir Billy alen. John Band -Hock Band -Hock Sush.

Bost Club Trophy Noon - Newday May 26 -Deadline -

Minutes Neeting #13 May 13, 1969

- I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order at 12:10 by Chairman Hichard Brantingham.
- II. Roll Call

Reps from BSU, DPO, MASC, and Awareness were absent. Young Democrats Rep was excused.

- III. Approval of Agenda The agenda was approved as written. Flag salutes will be included in the future.
 - IV. Approval of Minutes The ICC Rep to CSA'S report, "Brad Knickerbocker explained his written report" was added. The minutes were approved as corrected

V. Reports

Chairman--Rich Brantingham reported that the faculty members of the Committee to Approve Club Assembly-Programs were Mr. Booth, Mr. Blackwill, and Mr. Power.

Martin's Enco Service. 137 College Avenue, would be interested in having Club Car Washes on the property.

A general survey was handed out to ICC members to be filled out during the meeting. The results are to be in the Oak Leaf. Mr. Hoffman has written a document "Concerning Outside Speakers

and Fresentations" which was passed out. A paper concerning the Fiftieth Anniversary Panel "The Meaning of Academic Freedom" was passed out. This will be held May 14.

Vice Chairman--Fran Blaylock reported that no petitions will be accepted after 3 p.m. May 14.

Secretary--Karen Sabelman reported that the Current Affairs Club's \$5 fine is due May 20.

ICC Rep to CSA--Brad Knickerbocker explained and corrected his rep port. A.S. budgets are available.

Advisor--Mr. Canevari reported that both secretary and all four Sophomore Rep candidates are running unppposed. The Election Assembly will be held Friday Noon.

The Bear Fair Queen and Ugly Man Candidates' assembly will be held on Monday noon.

The voting will take place May 21.

The opring Forman, priced at \$4 a couple including refreshments, will be held May 17 at the Saturday Afternoon Clubhouse. Mr. Hoffman did make some errors concerning policy statements.

VI. VI. Old Business

Bear Fair--Posters are put up on a first come, first served basis A. They are not to be taken down by anyone else.

Hawaiian Club. which was on-campus last gemester, wants permission to have a booth at Bear Fair. They must be sponsored by an on-campus club; the Young Republicans volunteered. Clubs participating must turn in forms showing the equipment they need, or simply to register their intent to come.

A rock band will possibly be hired for 12-1. The Crowning of the Queen and Ugly Man will take place at the beginning of Bear Fair. There is a possibility that the Queen, Ugly Man, and the Queen's two attendants will have special privileges at Bear Fair, including the dance.

B. From the Floor--Mrs. Fischer is going to Europe; Mrs. Freeman is taking her to the airport on Phursday and so will not be available at that time for money requests.

VII. New Business

From the Floor--The deadline for Best Club Frophy submissions A. is noon, May 26. The outline to use is available in the Best Club Frophy Awards Code. Clubs are also asked to white down the number of members participating and the time spent on Comminity projects.

.111V Money-Making Mequests

Circle K--at Bear Fair, a Wheel of Luck and Grab Bag, 10¢ each. A motion for approval was made by Ski Club, seconded by Kent Hall, explained, discussed, and passed.

WLC--on May 18 at the Mendocino Richfield and Fourth Street Shell Stations, a Car Wash, at \$1 per car. A motion for approval was made by Dan Fatocchi, seconded by Vets Club, and passed.

IX. Announcements

"First Leaves" is available, with a Student Body Card. The Golden Jubilee Music Festival is being held on May 13, 15, & 15. The Circle K Miniskirt Contest will be held the week of May 19-23.

X. Adjournment

After a motion made by Dan and seconded by Rich Fruax, the meeting was adjourned at 12:55,

Respectfully Submitted.

Karen Sabelman

Karen Sabelman I.C.C. Secretary

Corrent Affairs -

ger Requests for funds -

y Martin's Enco Service

Clean of arta.

Move I.C. Ellecote \$750

for a plack Boul for Boar Fair!

Requests for Tables -

On Truck at 11:30 Pluse up and put back on truck at 3:00-

Associated Students of Santa Rosa Junior College INTER-CLUB COUNCIL

> Agenda Meeting #14 Help get out the vote. -May 20, 1969

- I. Call to Order
- II. Flag Salute
- Roll Call III.
- IV. Approval of Agenda
- V. Approval of Minutes
- VI. Reports

Chairman Vice Chairman Secretary Parliamentarian ICC Rep to CSA Advisor

- VII. Old Business
 - A. Bear Fair . B. From Floor
- VIII. New Business A. From Floor -
 - IX. Money-Making Requests
 - X. Announcements

XI. Adjournment



17:00- 3:00- besthis open -17:15 - Guleen Crowning -17:00. 1:00 Park Band -All Day - Art Show Open -3:00 - Beatles close -3:00- 5:00 Rock Boad Concort. 9:00 - 1:00 Bear Fair Coop Denco -A Bands - Light shaw

Carried-

Minutes Meeting #14 May 20, 1969

- I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order by Chariman Rich Brantingham at 12:13 p.m.
- II. Flag Salate

The chairman then led the salute to the flag.

III. Holl Call

Reps were absent from these clubs: Auto Service Club, Kent Hall, Black Student Union, and Aepo Cubs. MASC was excused from last week's meeting.

- IV.
- IV. Approval of Agenda The agenda was approved as written.
- V. approval of Minutes

Under the Vice Chairman's report, "petitions" was corrected to read, "Ugly Man applications." The minutes were approved as corrected.

VI. Reports

ICC Rep to CSA--Brad Knickerbocker explained and expounded on his report.

Advisor--Mr. Canevari asked all members to help get out the voters at the upcoming elections. Those planning car washes should keep Martin's Enco in mind.

VII. Old Business

A. Bear Fair--Farticipating clubs must turn in a notification to the Ghairman. Mr. Canevari gave the prospective schedule of events.

Jee Bennett moved that ICC requisition \$25 from its funds for a Bear Fair rock band. This was seconded by Ski Club and discussed. A motion to vote immediately was/ seconded and passed: the motion passed.

Fran Blaylock moved that ICC appropriate the funds to pay for dance tickets for the dear Fair Queen, the two attendants, the Ugly Man, and their respective guests. This motion was seconded by Rich Truax and passed.

Pam Donahoo moved that ICC go on record as favoring allowing the Queen, the two attendants and Ugly Man each a privilege per boothmat Bear Fair. This was seconded by Tom Rodella. Brad Knickerbocker moved to amend the metion to allow them 2 privileges at each booth at the club's expense. A motion to vote immediately was made, seconded and passed. The amendment passed. A motion to vote immediately was made, seconded and passed. The main motion as amended then passed. B. From Floor--A motion to let the Current Affairs Club have one more week in which to pay their fine was made by Brad, seconded by Tom, and passed.

Brad moved that ICC support the resolution adopted by CSA on May 19 (concerning the removal of the bookstore manager). The motion was seconded by fran and discussed. Tom moved to postpone this item definitely until the next meeting. This was seconded by AGS and passed 11-11-2, with the Chairman breaking the tie.

VIII. New Business--There was none.

IX. Money-Making Requests

>ki Club--at Bear Fair: selling booth with Teriyaki steak at 15% a piece or 2 for 25%, soft drink for 10% and 20%, French bread at 5%, with prices subject to change. A motion for approval was made by Fran, seconded by Joe, and passed. Forestry Club--at Bear Fair: log-sawing contest, with a first

Forestry Club--at Bear Fair: log-sawing contest, with a first place trophy, a second place ribbon-medal, and a booby prize, with a one-man cross-cut saw at 25% a try. A motion for approval was made by Current Affairs, seconded by Dan Petocchi, and passed.

SBC--at Bear Fair: an egg-throwing booth at 5% an egg. A motion wor approval was made by Joe, seconded by Current Affairs, and the request was withdrawn.

French Club--at Bear Fair; a Roulette Booth, with prizes, at 10% a ticket. A motion for approval was made by Fran, seconded by Tom, discussed and passed.

Current Affairs--at Bear Fair; egg throw, at 3 eggs for 15% or 1 for 10%. A motion for approval was made by SBC, seconded, discussed and, after the passing of a motion to vote immédiately, passed.

SBC--Bear Fairs-a dart throw at balloons with prizes in them. A motion for approval was made by Brad, seconded by Joe and passed.

X. Announcements

The Convocation will be held Thursday, May 22.

XI. Adjournment

After a motion made by Tom and seconded by Sherrol Munson, the meeting was adjourned at 1 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Karen, Sabelnas)

Karen Sabelman I.C.C. Secretary

. Delphi - Ugly Mau-W.L. e. Ugly

Rich Brantingham - SBC Rich Brantingham - SBC Boov Fair on 12 1,200 Club Reprisento Election

-o Secretary - Gone

Beer Fair - 4 yes -

Election

Agenda

Meeting #15 May 27, 1969

- I. Call to Order
- II. Flag Salute
- III. Roll Call
- IV. -Approval of Agenda
- V. "Approval of Minutes
- VI. Reports

Chairman Vice Chairman Secretary Farliamentarian ICC Rep to CSA Advisor

- VII. Old Business
 - VA. Bookstore
 - B.. Best Club Trophy Award
 - C. From Floor
- VIII. New Business
 - A. From Floor
 - IX. Money Making Requests
 - X. Announcements

I thank you all for your help, cooperation, and effort Richard Bran ingham during this semester.

Stor that Spould Service Awards - be made

Minutes Meeting #15 May 27, 1969

- I. Call to Order The last meeting of the Spring Semester was called to order at 12:17 p.m. by Chairman Rich Brantingham.
- II. Flag Salute The salute to the flag was led by Chris Zeek, Farliamentarian.
- III. Roll Call Absent were representatives from: Black Student Union, Delta Psi Omega, Forestry Club, French Club, Ski Club, and Aero Cubs.
 - IV. Approval of Agenda The agenda was approved as written.
 - V. Approval of Minutes The minutes were approved as written.

VI. Reports

Chairman--Rich Brantingham introduced hext semester's Chairman, Vice Fresident-elect Larry Gibson, who then spoke to ICC. Rich then discussed Bear Fair, thanking those clubs which helped clean up. He also talked about the past year and the important role of clubs on campus.

mich then led a standing ovation in appreciation for Mr. Canevari. He thanked all his officers.

Vice Chairman--Fran Blaylock congratulated Delphi for the good job with the Queen Contest.

Parliamentarian--Chris Zeek led ICC in a standing round of applause for Rich Grantingham.

ICC Kep to CSA--Brad knickerbocker explained and corrected his report, and thanked ICC for giving him the responsibility and privilege of serving in CSA as their representative.

Advasor--Mr. Canevari spoke of the past semester and the incohesiveness of clubs. He congratulated Delphi for their Queen contest and WLC for surviving the Ugly Man Contest.

He then discussed Bear Fair, saying that it has a negative image and should possibly be replaced with a new idea. It had no casualties but a few complaints.

Concerning the elections, the names and number of ballots came out exactly right, but extremely close. There will be a revote for President. The Executive Vice Presidential candidates decided to abide by the previous ballot, and Dick Harkness won by 2 votes. Student Body Cards are mandatory to vote.

VII. Old Business

A. Bookstore--This was postponed from last meeting. Rich then read a letter from Dr. Newman concerning Mr. Cooper. A motion was made by Dan Fetocchi and seconded by Rich Truax to postpone the previous motion indefinitely. This passed.

- VII. A. Bookstore (continued) -- A motion was then made by Brad Knickerbooker and seconded by Dan that ICC go on record as concurring with the action taken by CSA towards the letter form Dr. Newman. After discussion, a motion to vote immediately passed. The motion passed. Discussion then ensued concerning the Bookstore and Cafeteria: about student help and financeing.
 - B. Best Club Trophy Award--The convittee met Monday, and had been given three submissions. Special Service Awards go to WLC for the work project at Clearwater Ranch at Philo, and to Vets Club for their Philo project and especially for their blood drive. The winner is Circle K; they received their trophy and their name engraved on the permanent plaque. All clubs were thanked for their work.
- VIII. New Business
 - A. From the Floor--A straw vote was taken to see how many clubs were in favor of continuing Bear Fair.

 - X. Announcements There were none at this time.
 - XI. Adjournment

After a motion made by Auto Service Club and seconded by Womens Luncheon Club, the meeting was adjourned at 1:03 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

aren Sabelman

Karen Sabelman Inter-Club Council Secretary